Muhammad Ismail

Personal Details

Phone : 0552170477

Email : muhammadismail9384@gmail.com

Address : Sharjah UAE,Date of Birth : 14/04/1997

Marital Status : Single
Nationality : Pakistani
Religion : Islam
Gender : Male
Driving Licence : No

Place : SakhkotFacebook : Ismail khan

Website : muhammadismail9384@gmail.com



Objective

To take a long term career oriented employment to invest all my Education Qualifications. Professional Experience and to undertake responsibility to widen the scope of learning practically to the optimum benefits of the organization and enter development ofmy career. CONTACT DETIALS

Experience

•	Computer operater Pal computer center sakhakot Pakistan	2022 - 2023
•	Chasir Seraj Al Bahar super market L.L.C sonapor Dubai My experience is already started	2023 - 2024
•	Chasir Ghani super market Shargh Mardan Pakistan	2020 - 2022

Education

Course / Degree	School / University	Grade / Score	Year
SSC	BISE Malakand	В	2013
FS.c	BISE Malakand	С	2015
BS.c	University of Malakand	В	2020
DIT	BTPE Islamabad	А	2022

Skills

· Power point Ms exal Ms office pohto shop etc

Languages

English and Urdu Handi